

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: chris.kendall@denbury.com

March 18, 2024

Chris Kendall
Director, President, and Chief Executive Officer
Denbury Inc.
5851 Legacy Circle, Suite 1200
Plano, Texas 75024

CPF 4-2023-017-NOPV

Dear Mr. Kendall:

From February 23, 2021, through July 23, 2021, pursuant to 49 U.S.C. § 60117, representatives of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS), conducted an on-site pipeline safety inspection of the facilities and records of Denbury Gulf Coast Pipelines, LLC's (Denbury or Respondent) carbon dioxide (CO₂) transmission pipeline system located in Louisiana and Mississippi. Respondent is a subsidiary of Denbury Inc.

As a result of the inspection, the Director, Southwest Region, OPS (Director), issued to Respondent, by letter dated January 31, 2023, a Notice of Probable Violation and Proposed Compliance Order (Notice). In accordance with 49 C.F.R. § 190.207, the Notice proposed finding that Denbury had committed three violations of 49 C.F.R. Part 195 and proposed ordering Respondent to take certain measures to correct the alleged violations.

Denbury Onshore, LLC, another subsidiary of Denbury Inc., responded to the Notice by letter dated March 2, 2023, (Response) on behalf of Respondent and contested two of the allegations.

Based on PHMSA's review of the documentation Denbury provided, it has been determined that Denbury has complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: David Sheppard, Executive Vice President – Chief Operating Officer,
david.sheppard@denbury.com
Mr. Randy Robichaux, Vice President, Health, Safety and Environmental,
randy.robichaux@denbury.com
Chad Docekal, Regulatory Manager - Pipelines, chad.docekal@denbury.com